

Lane County Area Service – September 6, 2008

- **Go to the LCASC Website for forms, minutes and meeting info-** <http://www.lanecountyarea-na.org/>
- **Open positions at Area are: Alternate RCM.**
- **H & I needs your support – Please attend subcommittee meetings, 2nd Saturday of the month.**
- **To get literature, call by the Tuesday before Area, or email literature@lanecountyarea-na.org**
- **Support these meetings and make a difference: The Anonymous Group and This Time Around**

Meeting opened at 10am with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Josh read the 12 Traditions; Kevin read the 12 Concepts; Meeting adjourned.

NEXT AREA SERVICE MEETING WILL BE October 4, 2008 AT 10:00AM – HILYARD COMMUNITY CENTER

Roll Call – Executive Committee / Subcommittees

KEY: P = present, AB = absent, REP = represented

W = Written, V = Verbal, NR = No Report

POSITION		PHONE #	P/AB/REP	W / V / NR
CHAIRPERSON	JEPH M		P	V
VICE-CHAIR	VERN R		P	V
SECRETARY	TEFFANY H		P	V
ALT.-SECRETARY	HEATHER S			
TREASURER	JAMIE S		P	V
ALT.-TREASURER	TINA H		P	V
REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (RCM)	LAURI W		P	W
ALT.-REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (ALT.-RCM)				
ACTIVITIES	KRISTIN M		P	W
DIRECTORIES	KEITH H		REP	NR
H & I	HEATHER R		REP	W
LITERATURE	SARA D		P	W
P.I. / PHONELINE	DENNIS C		P	W
PCRCNA	KEVIN D		P	W

Roll Call – Groups

KEY: PG = present GSR, PA = present Alt GSR, AB = absent, REP = represented

W = Written, V = Verbal, NR = No Report

GROUP NAME	QUORUM / # OF ABSENCES	GSR	PHONE #	PG/PA/AB/REP	W / V / NR
COME AS YOU ARE	ACTIVE	RHONDA L		PG	W
CRESWELL DIEHARDS	ACTIVE -1	PENNY H		REP	NR
DAWN OF RECOVERY	ACTIVE	MIKE G		PG	W
FIRST EUGENE GROUP	ACTIVE -2	MIKE R		AB	
FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY	ACTIVE	MIKE N		PG	W
FRIDAY NIGHT THROG	INACTIVE	DON B			
HOLE IN THE WALL	ACTIVE	PETER W		PG	W
IN MEMORY OF	ACTIVE	TIM H		PG	W
KEEP COMING BACK	ACTIVE	CINDY R		PG	W
LIVING YEARS	ACTIVE -1	DONALD		AB	
MADE A DECISION	ACTIVE	JAMES P		PG	W
MID-WEEK SERENITY	ACTIVE	CHRISTINA H		PG	W
MON. NIGHT NEWCOMERS	ACTIVE	ANGIE		PA	W
NA WAY	ACTIVE	BRIAN		PG	W
OLD GREEN HOUSE	ACTIVE -1	GAYLE D		REP	W

OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH	ACTIVE	CATHERINE S		PG	W
R.U.1.2.II?	ACTIVE	GREG I		PG	W
RECOVERY BY THE RIVER	INACTIVE	TRISHA C			
RECOVERY IN 12EZ STEPS	ACTIVE	MIKE O		PG	W
SAT. MORNING AWAKENING	ACTIVE -1	DON A		REP	W
SHOW ME HOW TO LIVE	ACTIVE	LISA R		PG	W
SHUT UP AND LISTEN	ACTIVE	JOSHUA G		PG	W
SISTERHOOD IN RECOVERY	ACTIVE	LEEANN A		PG	NR
SOLUTIONS	INACTIVE			REP	W
SOLUTIONS FOR LIVING	ACTIVE -1	RUSS C		AB	
SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS	ACTIVE	MEGAN L		PA	W
STRAIGHT ARROWS	ACTIVE	SHIRLEY MC		PG	W
SUNDAY MORNING MANOA	ACTIVE	DENNIS W		PG	W
SUN. NIGHT MEN'S GROUP	ACTIVE -1	JUSTIN F		AB	
SURVIVORS GROUP	ACTIVE	KEVIN D		PG	W
THE ANONYMOUS MEETING	ACTIVE	BOB		PG	W
THE BASIC MEETING	ACTIVE	JOHN M		PG	W
THIRD PLACE	ACTIVE -2	CHAR S		AB	
THIS TIME AROUND	ACTIVE -1	GENTRY B		AB	
TOGETHER WE CAN	ACTIVE	NICOLE B		PG	W
WE DO RECOVER	ACTIVE -1	BOB G		REP	W
WED. NIGHT STEP STUDY	ACTIVE	CLARENCE		PG	W
YOUNG PERSONS' MEETING	ACTIVE	NICK D		PG	W

LCASC Handbook Definitions:

"An NA group may become an active member by attending an LCASC meeting and requesting the LCASC vote on the groups' admission." LCASC Handbook Article III, Section G Revised 6/2003

"...a group failing to be represented by GSR or GSR Alternate at 3 consecutive LCASC meetings will be considered "inactive"... Inactive status...is meant to help the Area attain a quorum since inactive meetings are not counted when determining whether or not there is a quorum at LCASC meeting." LCASC Handbook Article VII, Section G Revised 6/2003

"Officers (except the Chairperson can make motions. Subcommittee Chairs, and GSR's (Alternate GSR can make a motion in the absence of the GSR)" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 4b Revised 6/2003

"Only GSR's, or Alternate GSR's in the absence of the GSR, can vote on the motion. One Group - One Vote" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5e Revised 6/2003

"To vote on a motion there must be a quorum (Quorum = ½ of the active LCASC Groups must be represented by their GSR or Alternate GSR)" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5f Revised 6/2003

"A 2/3rds- majority vote is required for any new spending measures" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5h Revised 6/2003

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS

CHAIRPERSON – Verbal Report

VICE-CHAIR – Verbal Report

SECRETARY – Verbal Report

ALT. SECRETARY – Position vacant

TREASURER – Verbal Report: **Important Note- Any contributions to be counted for the month must be given to the Treasurer by 10:30 am on the morning of the Area business meeting.**

ALT. TREASURER – Verbal Report

REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (RCM) –
Dear Family,

Following is the exact wording on the New Motions presented at July's RSC.

Money Motion # 1

Motion made by: Jeph M., C&C Chair
Motion seconded by: Michael M., SO

Motion reads: "To increase the seed money for our current Regional Convention (PCRCNAXVI) as a one time dispensation of \$1,200."

Intent of Motion: "Inflation costs and to establish a Convention prudent reserve that will not put a financial strain on the hosting Area."

Financial impact on Region: \$ 1,200

10-0-1 Motion passes

Money Motion # 2

Motion made by: Jim B., P.I.Chair
Motion seconded by: Dave P., TVA

Motion reads: "One time money motion for \$500, in addition to the \$600 allotted for travel to WSLD in October for the P.I. Chair."

Intent of Motion: "To cover the cost(s) above the airfare, hotel, registration and speaker MP3's."

Financial impact on Region: \$500

Motion passed by general consent

Motion # 3

Motion made by: Kipper M., H&I Chair
Motion seconded by: Alicia B., Rogue Redwood

Motion reads: "Amend Officer and Sub-Committee Chair travel allotment in the budget to \$45.00"

Intent of Motion: "To bring allotment closer to travel costs."

Financial impact on Region: \$180/quarter, \$720/yr."

10-0-1 Motion passes

This Motion#3, is recorded in a way that does not make sense to me. According to my notes and memory – this motion was ruled out of order, because region does not have guidelines in place for amending the budget mid-cycle. I will confirm this at Region in October.

Money Motion # 4

Motion made by: JoAnn K., PCR Treasurer
Motion seconded by: Michael McD., Portland

Motion reads: "To forward \$1,100.00- accrued RD World Services Mtg travel held-to NAWS."

Intent of Motion: "To be fully self-supporting in funding our RD's travel to WSC that World funded."

Financial impact on Region: \$1,100

10-0-1 Motion passes

Motion # 5

Motion made by: Rob E., P&P Chair

Motion seconded by: Liz S., COHD

Motion reads: "To delete from Major Motions, July '08, the following three (3) items:

- 8) That the Pacific Cascade regional Service Committee hold a Regional Assembly in conjunction with winter and summer RSC, with the Assembly held on Saturday and the service meeting held on Sunday. Further that on years that a World Service conference is held, the winter RSC and Regional Assembly to be held the first week of February. (Motion #5; July 1998)
- 9) That all RSC Sub-committees are instructed to forward copies of their minutes to the proper WSC Committee. (Motion # 6; October, 1998)
- 10) That Area minutes be sent to the Regional chairperson to be reviewed and reported upon to the Regional meetings. (Motion # 14, October, 1986)

Intent of Motion: "To remove unnecessary and out-dated items."

Financial impact on Region: \$0

9-0-2 Motion passes

I have been searching out a location for the January RSC & GSR Assembly. The EWEB building is booked for that weekend. Please see me after Area with any suggestions on a location. I would like to plan a meeting with all parties interested in helping out with this event.

PS: I am actively seeking an alternate RCM.

In Love and Service – Lauri W

ALT REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (ALT RCM) – Position Vacant

PCRCNA-

As of today our account balance is \$2871.67 with no outstanding bills. A fundraising dinner will be held at Clyde H and Cathy K house on October 25 at 5:30 pm that will also be an auction. There's room for 10 people, a pre-registration flyer will be out soon. We are also trying to put together a no talent, talent show for a fundraiser. We also will have an auction for a progressive dinner at the Halloween dance. We raised \$190.00 on the Pie in the Face at the picnic. The menu for PCRCNA will be scrambled eggs, bacon, ham, sausage, and potatoes. Dinner will be chicken and ribs. Both will be a buffet and there will be a vegetarian meal. In Service, Kevin D.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTIVITIES –

Good Morning Area,

My name is Kristin and I'm an addict. The activities committee is alive and well! I hope that everyone enjoyed our last picnic of the year! Several events are coming up soon...We have our Lane County Women's Retreat September 12, 13, 14th. Full registration is \$75. Also coming up is our annual Halloween Dance at Agate Hall, our speaker starts at 7pm and will be Lauri R-Dance starts at 8pm with a suggested donation of \$5.

Tonight is our family fun night at Firs Bowl. It starts at 8pm and costs \$2.75 per game and \$1.75 for shoe rental.

Next month Family Fun Night will be at Skate World. Starts at 7pm and cost is \$3.75.

I did quite a bit of research on a larger locker and the best deal I can find is at the current location "The Quails Nest" for a 10 X 12 locker (over twice the size of our current locker). It is \$76.50 a month. Because Area pays for the locker, and I was given a vote of confidence up to \$75 I request that the area allows the additional \$1.50 to secure the locker.

Unfortunately we were unable to finalize a budget due to our treasurer not being present at the last Activities and we are still waiting for camp recovery's new budget due to their event just ending and a new committee coming on board. Hopefully we will have one ready for

the next Area.

Attached is a copy of our treasurer's report that is current through 8/8/08. I have a check for the area for \$138.75.

In loving service,
Kristin M

DIRECTORIES – No Report

H & I –

Good Morning Area,

All is well in Hospitals and Institutions. We are currently carrying in eight meetings into facilities such as WFTC, Serenity Lane, Buckley Detox, John Serbu Juv. Corr. Facility, and Lane County Jail Men and Women's Facility. We have begun the WFTC Women's H&I meeting and are bringing this meeting in on Sunday nights at 6pm the first and third weeks of the month. The facility would like us to come in every week but due to lack of manpower or woman power we are unable to fill the rest of the time. We are waiting on a few John Serbu apps approval. So if you have filled this out you will be contacted to do an orientation. If so please follow through as these passes are hard to come by. If there are any questions please contact me as my number is on the back of the meeting list. I am in Washington this weekend, that's why I could not make it this morning.

In Loving Service, Heather

LITERATURE –

Two new meeting packets put together. New Basic Text will be available hopefully at the October Area meeting. I am working with world to get them here in time. My apologies for losing many phone orders this month. I will bring stockpile to area next month. Sara D
LCALC

P.I./HELPLINE –

Good morning area, my name is Dennis and I'm an addict.

Let me start by saying I will not be able to stay long today there are 60,000 friends that are going to miss me if I don't show up by 12:30. We are up to 5 members but we still need a treasurer and booth coordinator.

The phone line is going well with an average of 3-5 calls per day, most of which are for area activities information. We are receiving calls from members asking to be phone carriers, thank you lane county area.

We have approved a new set of booth setting guidelines that are more in line with our traditions. We have yet to get the final copy from our vice-chair and secretary for use in orientations. We will have our boot at the Eugene Celebration September 13-14, off of 8th and Oak streets so stop buy, the section we are in is free and open Sat 11-7 and Sunday 11-5.

We have a starting balance of \$292.88 and will not need our allotment for this month. We are working on our budget and will have it for the GSR's next month, at this time we foresee no increase in the PI budget but are looking at a \$20.00 increase in the phone line amount paid by our area treasurer. This is to expand our mail boxes to seven so we can set up the recordings for meeting times and locations in a more efficient way, so you can key right to the day you are interested in.

The PI committee has focused it efforts for the rest of this term on:

Quarterly Mailings

Finding more local health fairs/service events to participate in.

Motel note pads

PCRCNA contact and participation

Regional involvements/participation

In loving service,
Dennis

GROUP REPORTS

COME AS YOU ARE – GSR Report Form- Location: 1309 Lincoln Street. Rent is paid and this is a Gay/Lesbian, closed, no children meeting. Average attendance is 5-11 addicts. We did have a business meeting this month. Please see current GSR about service positions. We made no donation to Area and had a \$13.50 Lit order. Lydia L has 1 year. In Service, Rhonda L (GSR)

DAWN OF RECOVERY- GSR Report Form- Location: 1212 S. A St. Springfield. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 8 addicts with 1 newcomer. There is a \$20 donation to Area and a \$48.70 Lit order. A business meeting was held. All cool at Dawn of Recovery. In Service, Mike G. (GSR)

FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY – GSR Report Form- Location: 12th and High, (Yurt behind Whitebird). Rent is paid and this is an open meeting with a smoke break. Average attendance is 16 addicts with 2 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and a Lit order. A business meeting was held, and no service positions are open. Mike N has 3 years. In Service, Mike N. (GSR)

HOLE IN THE WALL – GSR Report Form- Location: 3rd and Blair, JESCO Club. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts and 0 newcomers. There is a no donation to Area and a Lit order. A business meeting was not held. Kit has 1 year. In Service, Peter W. (GSR) and Sandra O. (Alt. GSR)

IN MEMORY OF – GSR Report Form- Location: 8th and Monroe, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a step study meeting. Average attendance is 8 addicts and 2 newcomers. There is a \$20 donation to Area and a \$15.30 Lit order. A business meeting was held, and no positions are open. In Service, Tim H. (GSR)

KEEP COMING BACK – GSR Report Form- Location: 13th and Pearl, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. There is a \$32 donation to Area and a \$28 Lit order. We moved to 13th and Pearl and are looking for a bigger space. In Service, Cindy R (GSR)

MADE A DECISION– GSR Report Form- Location: 640 W. 7th, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a literature study meeting. Average attendance is 55 addicts and 3 newcomers. There is a \$69 donation to Area and a \$48 Lit order. A business meeting was held. Frankie H has 18 months and John has 5 years. In Service, James P (GSR)

MID WEEK SERENITY - GSR Report Form- Location: Garden Way Church, downstairs. Rent is paid and this is an open, no smoking, smoke break meeting. Average attendance is 12 addicts with 1-2 newcomers. There is a \$35 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and the GSR and Alt. GSR positions are open. In service, Christina H (GSR)

(August) MONDAY NIGHT NEWCOMERS - Location: 1150 Maxwell (St. Peters Church). Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 31 addicts with an average of 3 newcomers. There is a \$75.00 donation to Area and a \$21.60 Lit order. A business meeting was held and we have 2 group positions are open, Alt. Treasurer and Alt. Secretary. Mike W. had 2 years clean. In service, Angie G. (GSR) and Hans (Alt. GSR)

(September) MONDAY NIGHT NEWCOMERS - Location: 1150 Maxwell (St. Peters Church). Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 35 addicts with an average of 3 newcomers. There is a \$84.00 donation to Area and a \$24.40 Lit order. A business meeting was held and we have a group positions are open, Alt. Secretary. Ken H. has 18 months and Scott H. has 2 years clean. In service, Angie G. (GSR) and Hans (Alt. GSR)

NA WAY– GSR Report Form- Location: 1150 Maxwell, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a closed meeting. Average attendance is 6-8 addicts with no newcomers. There is no donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held. In service, Brian J. (GSR) and Reed (Alt. GSR).

OLD GREEN HOUSE– GSR Report Form- Location: 724 Washington St, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts with 8 newcomers. There is a \$25 donation to Area and a .70 Lit order. A business meeting was held and alternate positions are open. Russ celebrated 8 years. We nominated Doug/Diane for greeters. In Service, Gayle D (Rep)

OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH – GSR Report - Location: 18th and University. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 45 addicts with 4 newcomers. There is a donation to Area of \$180.00 and \$109 Lit order. A business meeting was held and no positions are open. Richard has 3 years, Leon has 24 years, and Kathy has 13 years. Getting carpet clean at Luther House. In service, Cathy S (GSR)

RECOVERY IN 12 EASY STEPS– GSR Report Form- Location: 4445 Royal (Lutheran Church). Rent is paid. This is an open step &

tradition study meeting. Average attendance is 25 addicts and 15 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and a \$65.50 Lit order. A business meeting was held, and the Alt Secretary and Alt Treasurer positions are open. We could still use more women with a couple years to support the Willamette girls, who have experience with the steps. In service, Michael O (GSR)

R.U.1.2? II – GSR Report - Location: 1761 E Street, Springfield, 5:30 -6:30pm every Tuesday. Rent is paid and this is an open topic meeting. Average attendance is 10-20 addicts and 1-5 newcomers. There is a donation to Area of \$79.00 and \$22.60 Lit order. A business meeting was held and many opportunities for service are available. Bake sale/Area fundraiser report: The Group spent \$10.00 on a 24 case of water-baked goods were donated by members. We sold \$25.00 at area and a member bought the remaining water for \$10.25. total in \$35.25. The Group had \$11.00 in change available at the sale which went to the donation. Total money to AREA from the sale \$46.25. In service, Greg I. (GSR)

SATURDAY MORNING AWAKENING – GSR Report Form- Location: 1408 Main Street, Springfield. Rent is paid. Average attendance is 11 addicts and 2 newcomers. There is a \$55 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held. In service, Don A (GSR)

SHOW ME HOW TO LIVE – GSR Report Form- Location: Carlton House, 1420 Green Acres Rd. Eugene. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting with a smoke break. Average attendance is 20 addicts with 7 newcomers. There is no donation to Area (too late to contribute -sorry- treasurer said no! So bought more literature. IPs to share the message. Thank You!) and a \$40.80 Lit order. A business meeting was held. In service, Lisa R (GSR) and Jeridiah L (Alt GSR)

SHUT UP AND LISTEN – GSR Report Form- Location: JESCO Club, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a speaker/panel meeting. Average attendance is 30 addicts with 4-5 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and no Lit order. In service, Josh G (GSR)

SOLUTIONS– GSR Report Form- Location: Cottage Grove. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 12-14 addicts and 1-2 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and a \$22 Lit order. A business meeting was held and GSR and Alt. GSR positions are open. In Service, Dave B (Rep)

SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS– GSR Report Form- Location: 13th & Pearl. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts and 3-15 newcomers. There is a \$50 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open. In Service, Megan (GSR) and Jeramia H. (Alt. GSR)

STRAIGHT ARROWS– GSR Report Form- Location: 1275 Mill Street, Springfield. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 25 addicts and 3 newcomers. There is a \$10 donation to Area and a \$7.50 Lit order. A business meeting was held. Business, Problems, or Situations: No, not at this time, thank you. In Service, Shirley Mc (GSR)

SUNDAY MORNING MANOA– GSR Report Form- Location: McNeil Riley House. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 15 addicts and 2 newcomers. There is a \$20 donation to Area and a \$12.60 Lit order. A business meeting was held and the Alt. GSR position is open. In Service, Dennis W (GSR)

SURVIVORS – GSR Report Form- Location: 22nd and Washington. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 15 addicts and 0 newcomers. There is a \$20 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and we have no open positions. In Service, Kevin D (GSR) and Robin R (Alt GSR)

THE ANONYMOUS MEETING – GSR Report Form- Location: 6680 Thurston Road. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 8 addicts with 2 newcomers. There is a \$20 donation to Area this month and a Lit order. A business meeting was held. In Service, Bob C (GSR)

THE BASIC MEETING – GSR Report Form- Location: 1465 Coburg Rd, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a book study meeting. Average attendance is 15 addicts. There is a \$39 donation to Area this month and a \$16 Lit order. A business meeting was held. In Service, John M (GSR)

TOGETHER WE CAN –Our area donation is \$17.89. Tye will be celebrating 17 years God willing. Our group has decided not to participate in the bake sale at this time. Our group is going strong with a great attendance for home group members and several newcomers that continue to keep coming back. In Service, Nicole B (GSR)

WE DO RECOVER– GSR Report Form- Location: Yurt at Whitebird. Rent is paid and this is a closed meeting. Average attendance is 10 addicts. There is no donation to Area and a \$28 Lit order. A business meeting was held. In Service, Bob G (GSR) and Kevin D (Alt. GSR)

WEDNESDAY STEP STUDY– GSR Report Form- Location: 1580 River Road. Rent is paid and this is a step and tradition study meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts and 1 newcomer. There is a \$25 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and Alt GSR position is open. All is well! In Service, Clarence E (GSR)

YOUNG PERSONS' MEETING– GSR Report Form- Location: 13th and Pearl. Rent is paid and this is an open young people's meeting. Average attendance is 60 addicts and 15 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and an \$89.50 Lit order. A business meeting was held. In Service, Nick D (GSR)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Rhonda made a motion to accept the minutes. Mike N seconded. Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS:

Nomination: Heather S for interim alternate secretary. She got voted in unanimously, 24-0-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion 1: Submitted by Rhonda L (Come As You Are) Seconded by Josh G (Shut Up and Listen)

Motion: To instruct directories to find a local printing press for the meeting lists.

Intent: To save money and time.

Motion passed unanimously, 22-0-0.

MONEY MOTIONS:

Motion 1: Submitted by Kristin Miller (Activities Chair) Seconded by Mike N (Friday Night Serenity)

Motion: Increase storage locker budget to \$76.50 per month, to cover expenses for a larger locker.

Intent: To provide adequate space to store Archives, H&I, PI, Activities and all other Lane County Area Items as needed.

Motion passed, 20-2-0.

GOOD OF THE ORDER:

Survivors will do Area bake sale next month.

Buying storage racks & tubs for new locker.

Executive Committee agenda: paying for printing.

Women's Retreat next weekend, Sept. 12-14.

Change of name: bank accounts still a problem.

See Lauri for helping on January RSC Assembly

Sub Committee Annual Budgets need to be submitted in October (next month!).

We still have these open positions at Area: Alternate RCM. Announce this to your groups and make sure all interested people attend the next Area!!!

NEXT AREA SERVICE MEETING WILL BE SATURDAY OCTOBER 4, 2008 AT 10:00 AM -- HILYARD COMMUNITY CENTER (2580 HILYARD ST., EUGENE)